
 

 

May 29, 2024 

AVO 37449.004 

 

 

Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

Development Services Director/Building Official  

City of Sanger 

201 Bolivar Street 

P.O. Box 1729 

Sanger, Texas 76266 

 

Re:   Sanger Circle Phase 7 Preliminary Plat -Review #1 

 

Dear Ms. Hammonds, 

 

Halff Associates, Inc. was requested by the City of Sanger to review the Preliminary Plat for Sanger 

Circle Phase 7. The submittal was prepared by Middleton and Associates, LLC and was dated May 

15, 2024.  

We have completed our review and offer the following comments: 

Please address comments on attached markups and provide annotated responses on markups.  Please 

note, not all comments are written on letter since some comments are easier to show and explain on 

the markups. Please annotate markup with responses. 

Cover 

1. For clarity remove numbers as they are not used as identifiers on the sheets 

Preliminary Plat Comments 

1. Provide an additional drainage easement for the proposed swale shown in the grading plan. 

Grading Plan/Grading Details Comments 

1. Flume invert does not match the contours.  

2. For clarity, be consistent with the naming convention of the flume in the detail and profile. 

Storm Drain Detail Comments 

1. Provide a Y inlet detail 

Sanitary Sewer Plan and Profiles Comments 

1. Line 1 does not meet TCEQ standards for water crossings. Specify how TCEQ will be met. 

 

 

 



Ms. Ramie Hammonds 

July 14, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 
 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me at 

(214) 937-3928. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jamie Akomer, PE, PMP 

HALFF ASSOCIATES, INC.   

Firm No. 0312  

Attachments: Plat markups 





Provide Easement for
swale





Elevation does not
match contours.
Reconcile.

Flume 1? (profile
name)



Provide Easement for
drainage swale

Verify that this is the
detail and profile for
the flume on sheet
G1. Be consistent
with naming
convention



Provide y inlet detail



Water crossings do
not meet TCEQ
standard of minimum
9' clearance


